
Area Organisation Website Contact

AFRICA

Angola Nursing Council of Angola

https://www.medpages.info/sf/index.p

hp?page=organisation&orgcode=3126

25 info@medpages.info

Botswana Ministry of Health & Wellness
https://www.gov.bw/health-

wellness?txterm=120 Contact form

Eswatini (Former Swaziland) Swaziland Nursing Council

http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departme

nts-sp-654042511/regulatory-

bodies/73-health/health/748-swaziland-

nursing-council

mohswaziland@yahoo.com

Gambia
The Nursing and Midwives Council of 

the Gambia http://nursingcouncil.gm/ info@nursingcouncil.gm

Ghana
Nursing and Midwifery Council of 

Ghana http://www.nmcgh.org/t3f/en/ Contact form

Lesotho Lesotho Nursing Council http://www.lnc.org.ls/ lnc@leo.co.ls

Liberia
Liberian Board for Nursing and 

Midwifery http://web.lbnm.gov.lr/ info@lbnm.gov.lr

Kenya Nursing Council of Kenya http://nckenya.com/ info@nckenya.org

Malawi
Nurses and Midwives Council of 

Malawi http://www.nmcm.org.mw/ nmcm@nmcm.org.mw

Mauritius Nursing Council of Mauritius http://www.ncmauritius.org/ nursingcouncil@intnet.mu

Namibia
Health Professions Council of 

Namibia

http://www.hpcna.com/index.php/coun

cils/nursing-council information@hpcna.com.na

Nigeria
Nursing and Midwifery Council of 

Nigeria https://www.nmcn.gov.ng/ nmcnigeria.org@gmail.com

Rwanda
National Council of Nurses and 

Midwives https://www.ncnm.rw/ info@ncnm.rw

Seychelles
Seychelles Nurses & Midwives 

Council

https://engagement.wcea.education/s

nmc Contact form

South Africa South African Nursing Council http://www.sanc.co.za/ Refer to topic-related addresses

Tanzania Tanzania Nursing & Midwifery Council http://www.tnmc.go.tz/ physical address only

Uganda Uganda Nurses and Midwives Council http://unmc.ug/

info@unmc.ug                                                   

unmcouncil@yahoo.com

Zambia General Nursing Council of Zambia https://www.gnc.org.zm/ gnc@nursing.org.zm

Zimbabwe
The Nursing Council of Zimbabwe 

(NCZ) http://www.nursescouncil.co.zw/ ncz@zol.co.zw

ASIA

https://www.medpages.info/sf/index.php?page=organisation&orgcode=312625
https://www.medpages.info/sf/index.php?page=organisation&orgcode=312625
https://www.medpages.info/sf/index.php?page=organisation&orgcode=312625
https://www.gov.bw/health-wellness?txterm=120
https://www.gov.bw/health-wellness?txterm=120
http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departments-sp-654042511/regulatory-bodies/73-health/health/748-swaziland-nursing-council
http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departments-sp-654042511/regulatory-bodies/73-health/health/748-swaziland-nursing-council
http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departments-sp-654042511/regulatory-bodies/73-health/health/748-swaziland-nursing-council
http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departments-sp-654042511/regulatory-bodies/73-health/health/748-swaziland-nursing-council
mailto:mohswaziland@yahoo.com


Bhutan
Bhutan Medical and Health Council, 

Ministry of Health http://www.bmhc.gov.bt/ physical address only

Brunei Nursing Board of Brunei
http://www.moh.gov.bn/SitePages/Co

ntact.aspx nursing.board@moh.gov.bn

Cambodia Cambodian Council of Nurses http://cambodiancouncilofnurse.com unsan888@gmail.com
Hong Kong (Special Administrative 

Region of China) The Nursing Council of Hong Kong
http://www.nchk.org.hk/en/home/index

.html unavailable information 

India Indian Nursing Council http://www.indiannursingcouncil.org/ secy.inc@gov.in; js.inc@gov.in

Japan Ministry of Health, Labour and 

Welfare
https://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/ www-admin@mhlw.go.jp

Lao People's Democratic Republic

The Ministry of Health (MOH) is the 

Regulatory Authority Body for 

Registration

http://www.moh.gov.la Physical address only

Malaysia Malaysia Nursing Board http://nursing.moh.gov.my/ nursing@moh.gov.my

Myanmar
The Myanmar Nurse and Midwife 

Council http://www.mnmcmyanmar.org/ presidentmnmc@gmail.com

Nepal Nepal Nursing Council http://www.nnc.org.np/index.php info@nnc.org.np

Peoples Republic of China Ministry of Health
http://www.china.org.cn/english/gover

nment/130468.htm Contact form

Philippines Professional Regulation Commission https://www.prc.gov.ph/nursing Unavailable information 

Singapore Singapore Nursing Board
http://www.healthprofessionals.gov.sg

/snb SNB@spb.gov.sg 

Sri Lanka Sri Lanka Medical College Council http://www.phsrc.lk/con_head_e.php phsrc@sltnet.lk

Taiwan Ministry of Health
https://www.mohw.gov.tw/cp-3779-

39354-2.html Unavailable information 

Vietnam Ministry of Health
http://moh.gov.vn/sites/en-

us/pages/home.aspx tccb@moh.gov.vn

WESTERN PACIFIC

Australia (National)
Nursing and Midwifery Board of 

Australia

https://www.nursingmidwiferyboard.go

v.au/ Contact form

Cook Islands Cook Islands Nursing Council
http://www.health.gov.ck/clientsconsu

mers/health-councils/nurses/ MOHsupport@cookislands.gov.ck

Fiji
Nurses, Midwives and Nurse 

Practitioners Board http://www.health.gov.fj/ Contact form

Nauru
The Health Practitioners Registration 

Board

http://www.naurugov.nr/government/m

inistries.aspx Form on line

New Zealand
Nursing Council of New Zealand (Te 

Kaunihera Tapuhi o Aotearoa) http://www.nursingcouncil.org.nz/ reception@nursingcouncil.org.nz

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/cp-3779-39354-2.html
https://www.mohw.gov.tw/cp-3779-39354-2.html
https://www.nursingmidwiferyboard.gov.au/
https://www.nursingmidwiferyboard.gov.au/
http://www.health.gov.fj/
http://www.naurugov.nr/government/ministries.aspx
http://www.naurugov.nr/government/ministries.aspx
http://www.nursingcouncil.org.nz/


Papua New Guinea Papua New Guinea Nursing Council

https://www.health.gov.pg/subindex.p

hp?health_ministry=7 health_secretary@health.gov.pg

Tonga The Nurses Board of Tonga
https://healthresearchweb.org/en/tong

a/institution_441

physical address  and phone number 

only

Vanuatu The Vanuatu Nursing Council https://www.gov.vu/en/ Contact form

Western Samoa Council of Nursing and Midwifery
http://www.samoagovt.ws/tag/ministry-

of-health/ Contact form

AMERICA 

Antigua & Barbuda
Nursing Council of Antigua and 

Barbuda

https://ab.gov.ag/detail_page.php?pag

e=29 Joan.Moses-Carrot@ab.gov.ag

Bahamas The Bahamas Nursing Council https://www.bahamas.gov.bs nursing@nursingcouncil.org

Belize
The Nurses and Midwives Council for 

Belize

https://www.nursesandmidwivescounc

il.com/

nsgcouncil@btl.net; 

nsgcouncil@gmail.com

Bermuda The Bermuda Nursing Council https://www.gov.bm/nursing Contact form

Bolivia Colegio de Enfermeras de Bolivia

http://enfermeria.bvsp.org.bo/php/leve

l.php?lang=es&component=32&item=

11 enfseton@supernet.com.bo

Brazil Conselho Federal de Enfermagem www.cofen.gov.br

Canada

Alberta
College and Association of Registered 

Nurses of Alberta

https://mycarna.nurses.ab.ca/login.as

px Contact form

British Columbia
College of Registered Nurses of 

British Columbia (CRNBC)

https://www.bccnp.ca/Pages/redirect.a

spx?requestedURL=www.crnbc.ca/ Contact form or info@bccnp.ca

Manitoba
College of Registered Nurses of 

Manitoba (CRNM) https://www.crnm.mb.ca/ Contact form

New Brunswick Nurses Association of New Brunswick http://www.nanb.nb.ca/ Contact form

Newfoundland & Labrador
College of Registered Nurses of 

Newfoundland and Labrador https://www.arnnl.ca/ info@crnnl.ca

Northwest Territories nad Nunavut
Registered Nurses Association of the 

Northwest Territories and Nunavut http://www.rnantnu.ca/ Contact form

Nova Scotia Nova Scotia College of Nursing https://crnns.ca/ information@nscn.ca

Ontario
College of Nurses of Ontario / Ordre 

des infirmières et infirmiers de https://www.cno.org/ Contact form

Prince Edward Island
College of Registered Nurses of 

Prince Edward Island https://www.crnpei.ca/ info@crnpei.ca

Quebec
Ordre des infirmières et infirmiers du 

Québec  https://www.oiiq.org/

physical address and phone number 

only

Saskatchewan Saskatchewan RN Association https://www.srna.org/ info@srna.org

https://www.health.gov.pg/subindex.php?health_ministry=7
https://www.health.gov.pg/subindex.php?health_ministry=7
https://www.gov.vu/en/
http://www.samoagovt.ws/tag/ministry-of-health/
http://www.samoagovt.ws/tag/ministry-of-health/
https://ab.gov.ag/detail_page.php?page=29
https://ab.gov.ag/detail_page.php?page=29
https://www.nursesandmidwivescouncil.com/
https://www.nursesandmidwivescouncil.com/
https://www.gov.bm/nursing
http://enfermeria.bvsp.org.bo/php/level.php?lang=es&component=32&item=11
http://enfermeria.bvsp.org.bo/php/level.php?lang=es&component=32&item=11
http://enfermeria.bvsp.org.bo/php/level.php?lang=es&component=32&item=11
mailto:enfseton@supernet.com.bo
http://www.cofen.gov.br/
https://mycarna.nurses.ab.ca/login.aspx
https://mycarna.nurses.ab.ca/login.aspx
https://www.crnm.mb.ca/
http://www.nanb.nb.ca/
https://www.arnnl.ca/
mailto:info@arnnl.ca
http://www.rnantnu.ca/
https://crnns.ca/
mailto:information@nscn.ca
https://www.cno.org/
https://www.crnpei.ca/
mailto:info@arnpei.ca
https://www.oiiq.org/
https://www.srna.org/
mailto:info@srna.org


Yukon Yukon Registered Nurses Association https://yukonnurses.ca/ admin@yrna.ca

Chile Colegio de Enfermeras de Chile https://colegiodeenfermeras.cl/

Colombia Organizacion Colegial de Enfermeria https://www.oceinfo.org.co/ Contact form

Costa Rica Colegio de Enfermeras de Costarica https://www.enfermeria.cr/ Contact form

Dominican Republic
Colegio Dominicano de Profesionales 

de Enfermería (CODOPENF)

http://colegioprofesionalesdeenfermeri

a.blogspot.com/ enfermerasgraduadas@hotmail.com

Ecuador
Federacion Ecuatoriana De 

Enfermeras/os

http://federacionecuatorianadeenferm

eras.org/ fedesecre@hotmail.com

Guatemala
Colegio Profesional de Enfermería de 

Guatemala

https://www.facebook.com/colegiodee

nfermeriagt/ N/A

Jamaica Nursing Council of Jamaica http://ncj.org.jm/ Contact form

Panama
Asociación Nacional de Enfermeras 

de Panama https://www.anep.org.pa/ Contact form

Paraguay Asociación Paraguaya de Enfermeras http://ape.org.py/ ae_paraguay@yahoo.com.ar 

Peru Colegio de Enfermeros del Perú https://www.cep.org.pe/ Contact form

Puerto Rico
Colegio de Profesionales de la 

Enfermería de Puerto Rico http://cpepr.org/ junta@cpepr.org

Saint Lucia General Nursing Council of Saint 

Lucia
http://stlucianursing.org/about/ nursingcouncil@hotmail.com

United States of America

Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/ Joyce.Jeter@abn.alabama.gov

Alaska
Alaska Board of Nursing

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/we

b/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Boardof

Nursing.aspx BoardofNursing@alaska.gov

American Samoa
American Samoa Health Service 

Regulatory Board

https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20S

amoa.htm Physical address only

Arizona Arizona State Board of Nursing http://www.azbn.gov/ Physical address only

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Nursing
https://www.arsbn.org/aboutUs/Pages

/contactUs.aspx Contact form

California
Californian Board of Registered 

Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/ Unavailable information 

California
Californian Board of Vocational Nurse 

and Psychiatric Technicians https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/ bvnpt@dca.ca.gov

Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing

https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursin

g dora_nursingboard@state.co.us

Connecticut

Connecticut Board of Examiners of 

Nursing

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-

Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-

Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-

Examiners-for-Nursing Physical address only

https://yukonnurses.ca/
mailto:admin@yrna.ca
https://colegiodeenfermeras.cl/
https://www.oceinfo.org.co/
https://www.enfermeria.cr/
http://colegioprofesionalesdeenfermeria.blogspot.com/
http://colegioprofesionalesdeenfermeria.blogspot.com/
http://federacionecuatorianadeenfermeras.org/
http://federacionecuatorianadeenfermeras.org/
http://ncj.org.jm/
https://www.anep.org.pa/
http://ape.org.py/
mailto:ae_paraguay@yahoo.com.ar
https://www.cep.org.pe/
http://stlucianursing.org/about/
mailto:nursingcouncil@hotmail.com
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
mailto:BoardofNursing@alaska.gov
https://www.ncsbn.org/American Samoa.htm
https://www.ncsbn.org/American Samoa.htm
http://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.arsbn.org/aboutUs/Pages/contactUs.aspx
https://www.arsbn.org/aboutUs/Pages/contactUs.aspx
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursing
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursing
mailto:dora_nursingboard@state.co.us?subject=Nursing%20Board%20Inquiry


Delaware Delaware Board of Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursin

g/ customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov

District of Columbia District of Columbia Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon Physical address only

Florida Florida Board of Nursing https://floridasnursing.gov/ Contact form

Georgia RN Georgia Board of Nursing
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/p

lb/45 nursing@sos.ga.gov

Guam Guam Board of Nurse Examiners
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-

nurse-examiners-2/ Rosemary.Carman@dphss.guam.gov

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/ nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov

Idaho Idaho Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/ info@ibn.idaho.gov

Illinois
National Council of State Boards of 

Nursing

https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.a

sp Contact form

Indiana Indiana State Board of Nursing https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm pla2@pla.IN.gov

Iowa Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/ Physical address only

Kansas Kansas State Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/ Physical address only

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx Contact form

Louisiana RN Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/ lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us

Maine Main State Board of Nursing
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

/ 

Physical address only or board 

members directions

Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing
http://www.mbon.org/Pages/default.as

px Physical address only

Massachusetts
Massachusetts Board of Registration 

in Nursing

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-

registration-in-nursing nursing.admin@state.ma.us

Michigan

Michigan Board of Nursing

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,

7-154-

89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---

,00.html Contact form

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/ Nursing.Board@state.mn.us

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/ N/A

Missouri Missouri Board of Nursing https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp nursing@pr.mo.gov

Montana Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV

Nebraska

Nebraska Board of Nursing

http://www.registerednursern.com/neb

raska-board-of-nursing-board-of-

nursing-nebraska-ne-information-

registered-nurse-rn/ Contact form

Nevada Nevada State Board of Nursing http://nevadanursingboard.org/ nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us

New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/ nhmidwifery@oplc.nh.gov

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://floridasnursing.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
mailto:nursing@sos.ga.gov
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
mailto:Rosemary.Carman@dphss.guam.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/
mailto:nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
mailto:info@ibn.idaho.gov
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
mailto:pla2@pla.IN.gov
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
mailto:lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://www.mbon.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mbon.org/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
mailto:nursing.admin@state.ma.us
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
mailto:Nursing.Board@state.mn.us
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
mailto:nursing@pr.mo.gov
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
http://www.registerednursern.com/nebraska-board-of-nursing-board-of-nursing-nebraska-ne-information-registered-nurse-rn/
http://www.registerednursern.com/nebraska-board-of-nursing-board-of-nursing-nebraska-ne-information-registered-nurse-rn/
http://www.registerednursern.com/nebraska-board-of-nursing-board-of-nursing-nebraska-ne-information-registered-nurse-rn/
http://www.registerednursern.com/nebraska-board-of-nursing-board-of-nursing-nebraska-ne-information-registered-nurse-rn/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
mailto:nhmidwifery@oplc.nh.gov


New Jersey New Jersey Board of Nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur

/Pages/default.aspx NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state.nj.us

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/ Physical address only

New York New York Board of Nursing http://www.op.nysed.gov/home.html nursebd@nysed.gov

North Carolina North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/ Contact form

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Nursing Not available N/A

Northern Mariana Islands
Northern Mariana Islands Board of 

Nursing https://nmibon.info/ nmibon@gmail.com

Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/ Contact form

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Nursing http://nursing.ok.gov/ 

Physical address  and phone number 

only

Oregon Oregon State Board of Nursing
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/

index.aspx oregon.bn.info@state.or.us

Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLi

censing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/

Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd ST-NURSE@pa.gov

Rhode Island
Rhode Island Board of Nurse 

Registration and Nursing Education http://www.health.ri.gov/ Contact form 

South Carolina South Carolina State Board of Nursing https://llr.sc.gov/ NURSEBOARD@llr.sc.gov

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Nursing Not available N/A

Tennessee

Tennessee State Board of Nursing

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-

program-areas/health-professional-

boards/nursing-board/nursing-

board/about.html Physical address only

Texas Texas Board of Nursing http://www.bon.state.tx.us/ webmaster@bon.texas.gov

Utah Utah State Board of Nursing https://dopl.utah.gov/nur/index.html N/A

Vermont
Vermont State Board of Nursing

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/profession

al-regulation/list-of-

professions/nursing.aspx Contact form

Virgin Islands

Virgin Islands Board of Nurse 

Licensure

https://www.registerednursern.com/vir

gin-islands-board-of-nursing-board-of-

nursing-virgin-islands-vi-information-

registered-nurse-rn/ Contact form

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nu

rsing/ nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov 

Washington
Washington State Nursing Care 

Quality Assurance Commission
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382 N/A

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/home.html
mailto:nursebd@nysed.gov
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ncsbn.org/North Dakota.htm
https://nmibon.info/
mailto:nmibon@gmail.com
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd 
mailto:ST-NURSE@pa.gov
http://www.health.ri.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/
mailto:NURSEBOARD@llr.sc.gov
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
mailto:webmaster@bon.texas.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/nur/index.html
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
https://www.registerednursern.com/virgin-islands-board-of-nursing-board-of-nursing-virgin-islands-vi-information-registered-nurse-rn/
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http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
mailto:nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382


West Virginia LPN

West Virginia State Board of 

Examiners for Licensed Practical 

Nurses http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/ N/A

West Virginia RN
West Virginia Board of Examiners for 

Registered Professional Nurses

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/defau

lt.aspx N/A

Wisconsin
Wisconsin Department of Regulation 

and Licensing

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCou

ncils/Nursing/Default.aspx Yolanda.McGowan@wisconsin.gov

Wyoming Wyoming State Board of Nursing http://nursing.state.wy.us/

bon-wsbncompliance@wyo.gov ; 

wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov

Uruguay Colegio de Enfermeras de Uruguay
http://www.colegiodeenfermeras.org.u

y/cedu/

colegiodeenfermeras@cedu-

sedu.org.uy

Venezuela

Federación de Colegios de 

Profesionales de Enfermería de la 

República Bolivariana de Venezuela http://www.fcperbv.com.ve/index.php info@fcperbv.com.ve

EUROPE
Albania Nursing Regulatory Body of Albania http://urdhriinfermierit.org/ uish_albania@yahoo.com

Austria

Federal Ministry of Health and 

Women Das Bundesministerium fur 

Gesundheit und Frauen (BMGF) https://www.bmgf.gv.at/ post@bmg.gv.at

Belgium
Service Public Federal

https://www.health.belgium.be/fr/sante

/professions-de-sante/infirmiers-aides-

soignants/infirmiers Contact form

Bulgaria
Bulgarian Association of Health 

Professionals in Nursing (BAHPN) http://nursing-bg.com/ bg.nursing@abv.bg

Croatia
Croatian Nursing Council (Hrvatska 

Komora mediciniskih sestara) http://www.hkms.hr/ hkms@hkms.hr

Cyprus Cyprus Nursing and Midwifery Council
https://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/

index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument perm.sec@moh.gov.cy

Czech Republic Ministry of Health http://www.mzcr.cz/ mzcr@mzcr.cz

Denmark
National Board of Health 

(Sundhedsstryrelsen) https://www.sst.dk/en/English sst@sst.dk

Estonia Health Care Board (Tervishoiuvamet) https://www.terviseamet.ee/en kesk@terviseamet.ee

Finland

National Authority of Medicolegal 

Affairs Terveydenhuollon 

(Oikeusturvakeskus)

https://www.valvira.fi/
kirjaamo@valvira.fi

France Ordre National des Infirmiers https://www.ordre-infirmiers.fr/ Contact form

Germany Ministry of Health for Germany
https://www.bundesgesundheitsminist

erium.de/ Contact form
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Greece Hellenic Regulatory Board of Nurses http://enne.gr/ Contact form

Hungary Records and Health Training Centre https://www.enkk.hu/index.php/hun/ enkk.titk@enkk.hu

Iceland

The Directorate of Health is the 

regulatory body authorized by the 

Ministry of Welfare https://www.landlaeknir.is/ mottaka@landlaeknir.is

Ireland Nursing and Midwifery Board of 

Ireland
https://www.nmbi.ie/Home registration@nmbi.ie

Israel

Ministry of Health

https://www.health.gov.il/English/Servi

ces/MedicalAndHealthProfessions/nur

sing/study/Pages/OccupationLicense

Application.aspx call.habriut@moh.health.gov.il

Italy
The National Federation of the Opi 

Nursing Regulatory Boards (FNOPI) www.fnopi.it federazione@cert.fnopi.it

Latvia Ministry of Health http://www.vi.gov.lv/ vi@vi.gov.lv

Liechtenstein Ministry of Health
https://www.llv.li/inhalt/1908/amtsstelle

n/amt-fur-gesundheit info.ag@llv.li

Lithuania
Lietuvos Respublikos sveikatos 

apsaugos ministerija http://sam.lrv.lt/ ministerija(eta)sam.lt

Luxembourg
Ministry of Health Luxenbourg 

(Ministère de la Santé)

http://sante.public.lu/fr/politique-

sante/ministere-sante/index.html professions.sante@ms.etat.lu

Malta Council for Nurses and Midwives
https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/

Pages/health.aspx customercare.health@gov.mt

Netherlands
The BIG Register (Ministry of Health, 

Welfare and Sport) https://www.bigregister.nl/ info@bigregister.nl

Norway The Norwegian Directorate of Health https://helsedirektoratet.no/ postmottak@helsedir.no

Poland

Main Chamber of Nurses and 

Midwives of Poland (Naczelna Izba 

Pielęgniarek I Polożnych) https://nipip.pl/ nipip@nipip.pl

Portugal
Ordem dos Enfermeiros (Portuguese 

Order of Nurses) https://www.ordemenfermeiros.pt/ mail@ordemenfermeiros.pt

Romania

The Order of Nurses Midwives and 

Medical Assistants in Romania 

(OAMGMAMR), Ordinul Asistentilor 

Medicali Generaliști, Moaşelor și 

Asistenților Medicali din Romania https://www.oamr.ro/ secretariat@oamr.ro

Serbia
Chamber of nurses and health 

technicians in Serbia https://www.kmszts.org.rs/  office@kmszts.org.rs

Slovakia

Slovenska Komora Sestier a 

Porodnych Asistentiek (Slovak 

Chamber of Nurses and Midwives) http://www.sksapa.sk/ sksapa@sksapa.sk
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Slovenia

Ministrstvo za Zdravje (Ministry of 

Health)

https://www.gov.si/drzavni-

organi/ministrstva/ministrstvo-za-

zdravje/ gp.mz@gov.si

Spain

The General Council of Nursing 

(Consejo General de Colegios 

Oficiales de Enfermeria de España - 

https://www.consejogeneralenfermeri

a.org/ Contact form

Sweden
The National Board of Health and 

Welfare (Socialstyrelen) http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/ socialstyrelsen@socialstyrelsen.se 

Switzerland Red Cross Suisse https://www.redcross.ch/fr info@redcross.ch

United Kingdom
Nursing and Midwifery Council (NMC)

https://www.nmc.org.uk/

UKenquiries@nmc-uk.org ; 

EU.enquiries@nmc-uk.org; 

overseas.enquiries@nmc-uk.org

EASTERN 

MEDITERRANEAN
Bahrain National Health Regulatory Authority https://www.nhra.bh/ Contact form

Emirate of Dubai
Dubai Health Authority Health 

Regulation

https://www.dha.gov.ae/ar/Pages/DH

AHome.aspx regulation@dha.gov.ae

Jordan Jordanian Nursing Council (JNC) http://jnc.gov.jo/Pages/default.aspx jnc@jnc.gov.jo

Kuwait
Medical License Department of the 

Ministry of Health  www.moh.gov.kw health@moh.gov.kw

Lebanon Order of Nurses in Lebanon http://www.orderofnurses.org.lb/ info@orderofnurses.org.lb

Oman 
Ministry of Health

https://moh.gov.om/en/web/directorat

e-of-nursing-and-midwifery-

affairs/services N/A

Pakistan Pakistan Nursing Council http://www.pnc.org.pk info@pnc.org.pk

Qatar
Qatar Council for Healthcare 

Practitioners

https://www.qchp.org.qa/en/Pages/Re

gistration.aspx qchpregistration@moph.gov.qa

United Arab Emirates UAE Nursing and Midwifery Council http://www.uaenmc.gov.ae a.shaya@moh.gov.ae 
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